Decenmber 23, 1970

byrof. Tim Bobertson

Chaiyman, Towa Section of MAa
Pivision of Mathematica Scilences
The Univerzity of Iowa ‘
Iowa City, Towa 52240

Dear Prof, Robertson:

I would be happy to serve on a committee to nominate candidates to
sugeed Donald Sandeyson of Iowa State Univergity as Sectional Covernor of
the Iowa Section of the Mathematical tgsociation of fmerica., T presume
that Prof, Davis will get in touch with me.

Vexry tiuly yours,

John 0. Chellevold, Ph.D.
Head, Department of Mathematies

Joc/9kl
Qg Prof. Be Es Glllam
Prof, Watson Davis



